From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2006 7:15 AM

To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'

Subject: RE: Conformity Reviews

Morning Phyllis

NWB file # 2BE RBP (Roche Bay) falls outside the NPC KRLUP/NBRLUP boundaries, therefore no review is
required.

Any questions, please do not hesitate
BA

D Original Message-----

> From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
> Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 5:39 PM

> To: Brian Aglukark

> Subject: Conformity Reviews

> Importance: High

>

> The following files have been sent to you for conformity reviews.
> Please advise status as soon as possible so we can go forward. Thanks Brian.
> March 13, 2006 - 2BE-MIP - Stornoway Diamonds - ftp link:

> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/2BE/2BE-MIP/

> Jan 20, 2006 - 2BE-RBP - Roche Bay - ftp link:

> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/2BE/2BE-RBP/

> Apr 24, 2006 - 1BH-RAN - Mosher Engineering - fpt link:

> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/1BH/1BH-RAN/

> May 18, 2006 - 1BR-BRA - Indian Affairs (dewline)- ftp link:

> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/1BR/1BR-BRA/

> May 3, 2006 - 1BR-UTI - Transport Canada (utilidor) - ftp link:
> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/1BR/1BR-UTI/

> May 18, 2006 - 2BE-CHW - Shear Minerals - Renewal - ftp link:
> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/2BE/2BE-CHW/

> May 18, 2006 - 2BE-REG - Strongbow - Renewal - ftp link:

> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/2BE/2BE-REG/2006%20Renewal/

> April 27, 2006 - 3BC-MIN - Canada Nunavut Geoscience - ftp link:
> http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/3BC/3BC-MIN/

>

>

> Phyllis Beaulieu

> Manager of Licensing

> Nunavut Water Board

> P.O. Box 119

> Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

> Phone: (867) 360-6338

> Fax: (867) 360-6369

> E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

>

file:///fgrandmother/...Bay/2%20ADMIN/2%20NPC%20NIRB/0%20NPC/060525%202BE-RBP----%20Conformity%20Review%20NA.txt[12/9/2010 10:19:16 AM]



	Local Disk
	V:\LICENSING\PR MAIN\2 MINING MILLING\2B\2BE - Exploration\2BE-RBP0811 RocheBay\2 ADMIN\2 NPC NIRB\0 NPC\060525 2BE-RBP---- Conformity Review NA.txt


